## MINUTES OF A MEETING OF ARTHURET PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 9 JANUARY 2017 AT 7.00 p.m.IN THE COUNCIL CENTRE

DRAFT

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
<u>Present</u>	Cllrs Sir JFS Graham (Chair), G Routledge, M Gardner, M Gunson C Adams
	M Gourley S Winthrop and City Cllr R Bloxham
<u>Cllr G Routledge</u>	The chairman congratulated Cllr G Routledge on being awarded the British
Honours List	Empire Medal in the Queens New Year's Honours List.
Minute No 802	
Apologies Minute	Apologies and reasons for absence were received from County Cllr V Tarbitt and
No 803	City Cllr J Mallinson
<u></u>	
<u>Members of</u>	A member of the public attended the meeting and raised the following issues.
<u>public Minute No</u>	<ul> <li>Street lighting very dim following the change to LED lighting on the lamp columns.</li> </ul>
<u>804</u>	<ul> <li>The lamp column at the entrance to Stackbraes Road has been omitted at the</li> </ul>
	changeover.
	<ul> <li>Flooding on the A7 near the bridge at Westlinton.</li> </ul>
	Issues raised by councillors on behalf of residents.
	<ul> <li>No street lighting next to the bus shelters at Sandysikes.</li> </ul>
	• The footpath on Arthuret Road was getting narrower and needed cut back.
	The height of the wall on the bridge a safety concern.
Declaration of	Cllr MGu allotments.
<u>interest Minute</u>	City Cllr R Bloxham all planning on the agenda.
<u>No 805</u>	
<u>Police issues</u>	No police in attendance and no newsletter received.
<u>Minute No 806</u>	
Report from	City Cllr R Bloxham reported the City Council were in the process of setting the
<u>County and</u>	budget for 2017/2018.
District	
<u>Councillors</u>	
Minute No 807	
Report from	ALLOTMENT COMMITTE
<u>representatives</u>	At the request of Cllr MGu the amended Allotment Terms and Conditions circulated
on other bodies	to all for consideration and approval. After consideration the amendments proposed by
Minute No 808	the Allotment Committee were agreed and noted.
MINUTE IND 000	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE COMMUNITY CENTRE
	Cllr GR gave a brief update, the priority was to find ways to generate income and
	increase footfall. A number of suggestions were made; these were noted by Cllr
	Routledge to take forward through the Board of Trustees.
	Information given on planned events, including Local History talks and a Music evening
	being held on the 20 <sup>th</sup> January.

<u>Minutes of 7<sup>th</sup></u> <u>November Minute</u> <u>No 809</u>	The minutes of the meeting held on 7 <sup>th</sup> November were agreed and signed by the Chairman as a true record.		
<u>Clerks monthly</u> <u>report Minute No</u> <u>810</u>	Copies of the report for January circulated to all with agenda.		
Festive celebrations Minute No 811	Agreed to consider improvements to future displays and seek funding to improve the displays for 2017. To be discussed further at the Christmas Lights Working Group meeting to be held in February. The Senior citizens Christmas party had once again been a success with positive feedback received. Cllr RB thanked the clerk for her work. A request made to change the party to day midweek rather than a Friday, no decision taken. A children's disco held in the Community Centre, was well attended. Councillors notified of the winners of the Best Festive Displays.		
Partnership meeting Minute No 812	A report was given from the November meeting. At the next meeting on the 17 <sup>th</sup> January, Age UK would be giving information on Walking Football. ABC Coaching to run a further 2 days sports camp at the parish playing fields on 21 <sup>st</sup> February and 21 <sup>st</sup> April during the school break. County Cllr VT had offered to fund the cost of the event. The clerk had received an email From ABC Coaching looking at potentially running a camp for 2 -3 days in February. Costs to hire the changing rooms to be confirmed.		
Hallburn Wind Farm Minute No 813	The clerk gave a report of correspondence received from CCC concerning plans for the transportation of the wind turbines to Hallburn. To date no response to a request made on 8 <sup>th</sup> December to CCC Highways. for a contact to request a meeting with the parish council to discuss a number of issues relating to the transportation had not been successful. Agreed it was a matter of urgency to meet with REG and all interested parties, Cllr R Bloxham offered his support addressing the issue.		
A7 Traffic Calming Drop in event Minute No 814	Confirmed the Drop in event at the Council Rooms to receive residents' views on the traffic calming proposals for the A7 and options for consideration would be held on the 26 <sup>th</sup> January 1-4pm. An invitation to CCC Highways to attend had been declined.		
Walking for Health programme Minute No 815	Information and poster of the new Walking for Health programme January to July 2017 received form Carlisle City Council.		
<u>Planning Minute</u> <u>No 816</u>	PROPOSAL Appn Ref 16/0994		

	Conversion of Variation No 8 and 10 Bank Street into 4 bedroomed dwelling and erection of 2no. 2 bedroomed dwellings to the rear of 8/10 Bank Street Longtown Supported.Planning Officer to be made aware that the reference in the planning application that the land rear of the proposed 2no 2 bedroomed dwellings is to be sold to the Parish Council and subsequently used as additional recreational amenity to existing is incorrect. Although a parish councillor was approached in June 2016 and the Cllr and clerk met with the applicant at his request and asked if the Parish Council would be interested in purchasing the land, this progressed no further than being reported back to the council at the meeting in June as minuted. There has been no further communications with the applicant since then. Appn Ref 16/0865Formation of 2no. Camping cabins and 1no. compost toilet associated landscaping and cycle storage Land to the east of Broomhills Farm Longtown Supported DECISION Appn Ref 16/0950Variation of condition 13 of previously approved permission 16/0496 in order to allow Border Esk to rent the site Land adjacent unit 29, 15 Whitesyke Business Park Longtown Grant permission Appn Ref 16/0952Erection of 1no detached dwelling (revised application) of previously approved permission 12/0464 for Unit 1 Land to rear of 16 The Scaur Longtown Grant
	permission.
<u>Correspondence</u> <u>Minute No 817</u>	<ol> <li>Carlisle City Council - notification of Adoption of the Carlisle District Local Plan 2015-2030 Regulation 26 Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. The documents are available for inspection to view locally at Longtown Local Links.</li> <li>Thankyou letters received following senior citizens Christmas Party.</li> <li>Thank you from R Boguszinski for the councils support following his son's accident.</li> </ol>

## To approve ACCOUNTS January 2017

704440	63	Royal British Legion - 2 poppy wreaths	40.00
704441	64	ABC – youths sports coaching event playing fields	150.00
704442	65	Cancelled	
704443	66	G Dickens - music at fundraising event	100.00
704444	67	D Beattie - riverside and play area cleaning	352.00
704445		R Highmore - Cleaner Council Rooms	68.33
704446		K Johnson -clerk salary	1787.88
704447		Inland Revenue - Income Tax, N.I., contributions	697.30
704448	68	Eon – electric bill changing rooms	181.00
704449	69	G Dickens - music entertainment party	100.00
704450	70	M Gunson - reimburse party requirements	179.64
704451	71	Cartridge World - printer cartridge	32.70
704452	72	K Johnson – reimburse party requirements	90.63
		DECEMBER	
704453	73	Cartridge World – printer cartridge	32.70

704454	74	Post Office - Stamps to post parish plan to outlying areas	81.40
704455	75	Community Centre - Room hire for Senior citizens party	180.00
704456	76	J Vevers - Parish Plan distribution in Longtown	200.00
704457	77	K Murchison - TENDER Trees	1080.00
704458	78	Orian – Annual fire appliance check Council Rooms/Moot Hall	119.22
704459	79	K Johnson – Office and party requirements	67.24
704460	80	Sycamore Tree - Catering Christmas Party	675.00
704461	81	Cash for prizes Best Festive displays	105.00
704462	82	R Highmore - Cleaner Council Rooms	68.33
704463	83	Wallace Oils - Heating fuel Council Rooms	422.39
704464	84	D Beattie - Riverside and play area cleaning	352.00
704465		K Johnson – clerk salary	1779.12
704466		Inland Revenue - Income Tax, NI and Pension contributions	698.85
704467	85	M Gunson – reimburse Party requirements	11.21
704468	86	K Johnson – reimburse for 2017 party requirements	166.58
704469	87	Interfire - Domain annual registration	24.00